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Message Page 1 of 1

Fothergill, Anne

Ffom: Kendall, Allen [AKendall@s-3.com]
Sent:  Wednesday, March 29, 2006 1:37 PM
To: Fothergill, Anne

Cc: Kendall, Allen

Subject: RE: HAWP condition

Thank you!

----- Original Message-----

From: Fothergill, Anne [mailto:Anne.Fothergill@mncppc-mc.org]
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2006 11:58 AM

To: Kendall, Allen '

Subject: HAWP condition

Dear Mr. Kendall:

Thanks for your phone call today and for your explanation of your requested change to your
Historic Area Work Permit's condition of approval. Per your request, your replacement trees can
be Leland Cypresses, which is what were planted in that location and had to be removed. This
email can serve as your approval of that change.

Thanks,
Anne

Anne Fothergill

Historic Preservation Planner ‘
Montgomery County Park and Planning
1109 Spring Street, Suite 801

Silver Spring, MD 20910

301-563-3400 phone

301-563-3412 fax ‘
http://www.mc-mncppc.org/historic/

3/29/2006



HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION

Douglas M. Duncan : Julia O’Malley
County Executive : Chairperson

Date: 1/12/2006

MEMORANDUM

TO: Robert Hubbard, Director

FROM: ~ Anne Fothergill, Senior Plam@

Historic Preservation Section

SUBJECT: Historic Area Work Permit #405986, Tree removal

The Montgomery County Historic Preservation Commission (HPC) has reviewed the attached application
for a Historic Area Work Permit (HAWP). This application was Approved with Conditions at the
1/11/2006 meeting. ' ‘

1. The applicants will plant three trees (2" caliper min.) somewhere on the property. The trees to be planted
must be selected from the Montgomery County Native Species List.

The HPC staff will review and stamp the construction drawings prior to the applicant’s applying for a
building permit with DPS. ' :

. THE BUILDING PERMIT FOR THIS PROJECT SHALL BE ISSUED CONDITIONAL UPON
ADHERENCE TO THE APPROVED HISTORIC AREA WORK PERMIT (HAWP).

Applicant:  E. Allen Kendall
Address: 10044 Pratt Place, Silver Spring, MD 20910

This HAWP approval is subject to the general condition that the applicant shall present 3 permit sets of
drawings to Historic Preservation Commission (HPC) staff for review and stamping prior to submission
for the applicable Montgomery County Department of Permitting Services (DPS) building permits, and

that after the issuance of the DPS permit, the applicant must contact this Historic Preservation Office if

any changes to the approved plan are made.
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. » HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION STAFF REPORT

Address: - 10044 Pratt Place, Silver Spring Meeting Date: 1/11/2006

Applicant: E. Allen Kendall ‘ Report‘ Date: 1/4/2006

Resource: Non-Contributing Resource - Public Notice:  12/28/2005
Capitol View Park Historic District ’

Review: HAWP Tax Credit: None

Case Number: 31/07-06A Staff: Anne Fothergill

PROPOSAL: Tree removal

RECOMMENDATION: Approve with Conditions

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Staff is recommending approval with the following condition:
1. The applicants will plant three trees (2” caliper min.) somewhere on the property. The trees to be
planted must be selected from the Montgomery County Native Species List.

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION

SIGNIFICANCE: Non-Contrlbutlng Resource, Capitol View Historic District
DATE: _ 1985

PROPOSAL

The applicant is proposing removal of three (87, 10”, 11”) Leyland Cypreés trees from the backyard that
were planted in the mid 1980s. The applicant proposes to plant three new trees on the property.

APPLICABLE GUIDELINES

When reviewing alterations and new construction within the Capitol View Park Historic District several .
documents are to be utilized as guidelines to assist the Commission in developing their decision. These
documents include the Montgomery County Code Chapter 244 (Chapter 24A) and the Secretary of the
Interior’s Standards for Rehabilitation (Standards) The pertinent information in these documents is
outlined below.

Montgomery County Code; Chapter 244
A HAWP permit should be issued if the Commission finds that:
1. The propoéal will not substantially alter the exterior features of a historic site or historic resource
within a historic district.

2. The proposal is compatible in character and nature with the historical archaeologlcal
architectural or cultural features of the historic site or the historic district in which a historic

@



resource is located and would not be detrimental thereto of to the achievement of the purposes of
this chapter.

In the case of an application for work on a historic resource located within a historic district, the
Commission shall be lenient in its judgment of plans for structures of little historical or design
significance or for plans involving new construction, unless such plans would seriously impair the
historic or architectural value surrounding historic resources or would impair the character of the
historic district.

Secreta;y of the Interior’s Standards for Rehabilitation:
Standard #2: The historic character of a property will be retained and preserved. The removal of
distinctive materials or alteration of features, spaces, and spatial relationships that characterize a

property will be avoided.

STAFF DISCUSSION

These three trees are approximately 20 years old and their removal will not adversely affect the historic
district. The applicant plans to plant three replacement trees. The proposed tree removal and replacement
18 approvable.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that the Commission approve the HAWP application as being consistent with Chapter
- 24A-8(b)(1) & (2):

The proposal will not substantially alter the exterior features of an historic site or historic resource
within an historic district; or

The proposal is compatible in character and nature with the historical, archeological, architectural
or cultural features of the historic site or the historic district in which an historic resource is
located and would not be detrimental thereto or to the achievement of the purposes of this chapter.

and with the Secretary of the Interior’s Standards for Rehabilitation.

and provided the condition listed on Circle 1 is met;

and with the general condition that the applicant shall present the 3 permit sets of drawings to Historic

Preservation Commission (HPC) staff for review and stamping prior to submission for the applicable
Montgomery County Department of Permitting Services (DPS) building permits.
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HAWP APPLICATION: MAILING ADDRESSES FOR NOTIFING
[Owner, Owner’s Agent, Adjacent and Confronting Property Owners]

Owner’s mailing address

. Allen Kencleorll
Fooua Prati Pl

Siluer 5“’"“‘“3' MDD

Owner’s Agent’s mailing address

w/e

Ecte F, € Cyvthia L.
E rehery
| OOIR Capitol View Ave.
5ilverSpring, Mb
209 (0

20910

Adjacent and confronting Property Owners mailing addresses
AL jacen? : Al e cew¥ .
Jeun F. Ladkin Gerald L. § Rose
ooHE Pratt Pl. Trep Rows K
Gilver {Fr‘-'nf:), MD |[OOHL ro. Pl .

2e%o Silver Sprivg, MDD
20910

Be k fuel Beliwel

Melissa . Colbert
10013 G tounes, Brook Dr,
Silwer Spring, MD
Zo% (o

Dinc'Hy @ c v0%) Yhe Stveet
Ke it T, dMarsoem“e

M. RckKers
lcods Pratt PL.

Divectly acvess Fhe street
T homas W. & Hyle H.

cuu.e—ee-;

10041 Pra¥ Pl.
5ilver Spring, MD

Slveyr Sprine, MD
" .P w?O?(o

20910
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THE_FOLLOWING ITEMS MUST BE COMPLETED AND THE
REQUIRED DOCUMENTS MUST ACCOMPANY THIS APPLICATION.

1. WRITTEN DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT

b. General description of project and its effec! on the historic o (s, the envi ol setting, and, where applicable, the historic district:
move o
<€ T ue,
5/
% SITE PLAN
Site and environmentat setting, drawn to scale. You may use your plat. Your site plen must includs:
a. the scale, north arrow, and date;
b. dimensions of all existing and proposed structures; and
€. site features suchas walkways, driveways, fences, ponds, str trash dumpsters, hanical equipment, and tandscaping.
3. PLANS AND ELEVATIONS w / oL
You must submit 2 copies of plans and elevations in a format ao larger than 11" x 17", Plans on 8 1/2" x 1 1* paper ate preferred
a. Schematic construction plans, with marked di ions, indicating location, size and general type of walls, window and doar apenings, and other
fixed features of both the existing resourcels) and the proposed work.
b. Elevations {facades), with marked di ions, cleatly indicating proposed work in relation to existing construction and, when appropriate, context,

ANl materials and fixtures propased for the exterior must be noted on the elevations drawings. An existing and a proposed elevation drawing of each
facade affected by the pre posed work is required. :

4. MATERIALS SPECIFICATIONS

General description of materials and manufactured items proposed for incorporation in the work of the project. This informetion may be included on your

design drawings. U o 4 e
f‘
W PHOTOGRAPHS

a. Clearly labeled photographic piints of each facade of existing tesaurce, including details of the affected portions. All labels should be placed on the
front of photegraphs.

b. Cleatly labet photographic prints of the resource as viewed fiom the public right-of-way and of the adjeining properties. Alt fabels should be pisced on
the frant of photographs.

\/6. TREE SURVEY

1f you are propesing construction adjacent to of wiihin tne 2r.ohee of any tree 6 or larger in diameter {at approximately 4 feet above the ground}, you
must file an accurate tree survey identifying the size, iocatan, and spectes of each tree of at least that dimension,

W ADDRESSES OF ADJACENT AND CONFAONTING PROPEATY OWNERS

For ALL projects, provide an accurale list af adjscent and confrenting property owners inot tenants), including names, addresses, and zip codes. This fist
should include the owners of alf fots o parcefs which adjoin the carcelin question, as well as the owiner(s) of lot{s] or parcel(s) which lie directly across
the streethighway from the parcel in question, You can ctiain this information from the Department of Assessments and Taxation, 51 Monrge Street,
Rockville, {301/279-1355).

PLEASE PRINT {IN BLUE DA BLACK INK} OR TYPE THIS INFORMATION ON THE FOLLOWING PAGE.
PLEASE STAY WITHIN THE GUIDES DF THE TEMPLATE, AS THIS WILL BE PHOTOCOPIED DIRECTLY ONTO MAILING LABELS.



